Megan Egbert

From: K Haubert <khaubert@claengineers.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 12:57 PM

To: Megan Egbert; Meredith Badalucca

Cc: Matthew Davis; John Carlson; Alyssa Brochu; Derek Albertson; Ronald K. McDaniel; Paul
Barnes; John Meigel; dcolter@seccog.org; Doug Colter

Subject: RE: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| have reviewed the application materials and have no comments at this time.

Thanks,

Kyle Haubert, P.E.

CLA Engineers, Inc.

317 Main Street

Norwich, CT 06360

P: (860) 886-1966

F: (860) 886-9165
khaubert@claengineers.com
www.claengineers.com

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 10:31 AM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: Matthew Davis <mdavis@montville-ct.org>; K Haubert <khaubert@claengineers.com>; John Carlson
<JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; Alyssa Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>; Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-ct.org>;
Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel
<JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; dcolter@seccog.org; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>

Subject: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

Good Morning,

Below please find the link to access Application Materials and Site Plans for the proposed use of office space in
the existing building at 1080 Route 32:

https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/24-site-6-1080-route-32-proposed-office-use/

Please review the documents and forward all comments to my attention.

Thank you,

Megan Egbert

Administrative Assistant

Land Use and Development
Town of Montville

310 Norwich New London Tpke



